No.SML-SR-57/2020- o0 7
Office of the Deputy Commissioner,
Shimla, District Shirnla, H.P.

Dated,Shimla-1 the 30 th -m, 2020.

To

The Executive Officer,
Municipal Council,
Theog, District Shimla.

Subject: Regarding issuanc: of Non-Availability of Non Forest
Land) Certificate for construction of Solid Waste
Management Plant, Theog.

Sir,
Refer to your office letter No. 9(1) Part iind/MC/2019-
1405 dated 24-02-2020 on the subject cited above.

In this context, the Non-Availability of Non Forest Land
Certificate for the constructior. of Solid Waste Management Plant is

enclosed herewith for information and further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,
-

Deputy Commissioner,
- Shimla&

/




No.SML-SR-57/2020- £ 9
Office of the Deputy Comrnissioner,
Shimla, District Shimla, H.P.

o

Dated, Shimla-1 the 020 th Mareh, 2020.

NON AVAIALABILITY OF NON FOREST LAND CERTIFICATE

Certified that no suitable alternative Non Forest land is
available for the construction of Solid Waste Management Plant, Theog,
Tehsil Theog, District Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. The diversion of forest
land area measuring 00-09-60 Hectares situated in Mohal Jangal Rohru,
Tehsil Theog, District Shimla, Himachal Pradesh is essential which can not

be avoided. The detail of forest land is as under:-

Sr. |Name Name of | Khasra ' Area in
No. |of Mauja/ No. Hectare
Tehsil | Mohal ‘

Classification of Land

| |
1 [Theog Jangal 268/1 |

Rohru |
1
| Kita-1 00-09-60

i

J20-09-60 Jangal Mahfusa
Mahduda




